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From:                                         Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent:                                           Wednesday, October 01, 2008 8:36 AM
To:                                               Jim.Leafloor@ec.gc.ca
Cc:                                               'Richard Dwyer'
Subject:                                     3BC-NET---- New Application
Attachments:                          060621 Exploration-Remote Camp Questionnaire-ITME.doc
 
Importance:                            High
 
Good morning Mr. Leafloor.  Further to Richard Dwyer’s telecom with your office of August 18, 2008, the Nunavut Water
Board is still waiting for the requested information as follows:

1.        Remote camp questionnaire – attached for your completion and submission.
 

This information is required if your project will extend into 2009 and beyond, which is indicated in your summary received on

August 19th.  Please provide the questionnaire so that we can go forward to send your file for review and comments and issue
your water license. 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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